From:

Sent: 04 June 2019 10:53

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Response - 2019/2536/P - 8-10 Southampton Row and 1 Fisher Street,
WC1

FAO Rachel English

Thank you for allowing me to comment on planning application 2019/2536/P which relates to the change of use for
8-10 Southampton Row and 1 Fischer Street, WC1 into hotel, bar, restaurant and residential units.

| have held a meeting with the applicants regarding this project on the 5th May 2019 and have given them advice and
recommendations for safety and security for the entire building.

Ideally | would like to see the residential part of the project achieve ‘Secured by design — Silver’ accreditation and
the recommendations regarding the hotel/restaurant security be addressed.

| have no objections to the proposal but would encourage continue engagement with myself if the application is
successful.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim Cope

Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer
Metropolitan Police Service

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC)

Ruislip Police Station, 5 The Oaks, Ruislip, HA4 7LF
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Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
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